

TEACHING NURTURING . HIM



Board of Trustees Moses Thompson, Chair Timothy C. Taylor, Vice-Chair Shivochie Dinkins, Secretary Johnny Brown, Trustee Courtney Rainey, Trustee

CANTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES' REGULAR MEETING 487 North Union Extension Street Canton, MS 39046 June 12, 2018 – 5:30 P.M.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation
- 3. Adoption of Agenda
- 4. Approval of Minutes of the Last Meetings (04/10/2018-Regular, 05/08/2018-REGULAR, 05/17/2018-SPECIAL, 05/21/2018-SPECIAL, 05/23/2018-SPECIAL, 05/25/2018-SPECIAL)

5. Acknowledgment/Celebrations (15 minutes)

6. Public Comments (30 minutes' total)

7. Discussion / Action

- **7.1** Requesting board approval for Canton Public School District board meeting/board work session dates for 2018-19 SY. (Exhibit 7.1)
- **7.2** Requesting board approval of a 4-day work schedule for personnel who work summer months for June 2018-July 2018.
- **7.3** Requesting board approval to advertise for Request for Proposal (RFP) #2019-01, Instructional Support Services. (Exhibit 7.3)
- **7.4** Requesting board approval to advertise for Request for Proposal (RFP) #2019-02, Instructional Supplies and Software. (Exhibit 7.4)
- 7.5 Requesting board for approval and discussion of BID#2019-004, Depository of District Funds. (BankPlus, Trustmark, Renasant Bank) (Exhibit 7.5)
- 7.6 Requesting review/approval of Bid# 2019-003 Custodial Services. (Empire, A-1 Cleaning, Service Master, Jani-King, AME Education) (Exhibit 7.6)
- **7.7** Requesting board review and consideration of termination of the following 16th Section leases whose rental payments are more than 60 days past due: (Exhibit 7.7)

Harry Lee James 60.0 acres Agricultural Harry Lee James 20.0 acres Farm Residential Harry Lee James 14.0 acres Farm Residential Tommy James 8.0 acres Farm Residential Harry Lee James 116 acres Farm Residential

> Canton Public School District Mission Statement

The mission of the Canton Public School District, with the full participation of parents and the total community, is to enable all students to become creative analytical thinkers, self-directed lifelong learners and effective communicators who are prepared to continue their education and/or enter the global workplace and to participate in society as responsible citizens.



- **7.8** Requesting board approval to release Joann Weeks from Sixteenth Section Public School Trust Land Release Instrument, Section 16, Township 9 North, Range 3 East, 48 acres, more, or less. (Exhibit 7.8)
- 7.9 Requesting board for approval of C.H. Galloway's request to sublease Section 16, Township 9, Range 2 East-79 acres to MidMS Farms. (Exhibit 7.9)

Addendum

Addendum

7.10 Requesting to rescind the following item that was board approved on 05/25/2018:

"A motion was made by Mr. Johnny Brown and seconded by Mr. Timothy Taylor to pay Mr. Dwight Luckett \$10, 000.00 per month as Interim Superintendent. The motion having received the majority of the affirmative votes was passed and carried."

7.11 Requesting board for approval of annual salary for Interim Superintendent Dwight Luckett, Sr. at a rate of \$135,000.00/year, prorated based on the number of days actually worked.

8. <u>Superintendent's Report</u>

- 8.1 Gary Bailey Construction Update
- **8.2** Mike Waldrop- Executive Director for Mississippi School Board Association (MSBA)
- 8.3 Utility Report(s) May 2018 (Exhibit 8.3)
- 8.4 District Professional Development Update (Exhibit 8.4) (Goal 2)
- 8.5 May Teachers/Teacher Assistants Absentee Report (Exhibit 8.5)(Goal 2)
- 8.6 Month 9 ADA Report (Exhibit 8.6) (Goal 3)
- 8.7 School Improvement Updates (Exhibit 8.7)

9. <u>Financials</u>

- 9.1 Approval of monthly Claims Docket #12954-13280 (Exhibit 9.1)
- 9.2 Approval/Ratify payment of Claims Docket #12952-12953 (Exhibit 9.2)
- 9.3 Approval/Ratify payment of Claims Docket #12959-12959 (Exhibit 9.3)
- 9.4 Approval/Ratify payment of Claims Docket #13070-13070 (Exhibit 9.4)
- 9.5 Approval/Ratify payment of Claims Docket #13122-13136 (Exhibit 9.5)
- 9.6 Activity Fund Report for May 2018 (Exhibit 9.6)
- 9.7 Financial Statements for May 2018 (Exhibit 9.7)
- 9.8 Requesting board approval of disposal for fixed assets. (Exhibit 9.8)

10. Agreements/Contracts for Services:

10.1 Requesting board approval to continue agreement with Central Access for Sam Spectra Annual License and Support Software Programs for a total cost of \$13,777.60. (Exhibit 10.1)



- **10.2** Requesting board approval of Contractual Agreement for John Brown as CPSD Parent Liaison for the period commencing August 2018-May 2019. (Exhibit 10.2)
- 10.3 Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Canton Public School District Maintenance Dept. and Reed Exterminating Co. Inc., for exterminating services for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.3)
- **10.4** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Canton Public School Maintenance Dept. and Republic Service for garbage disposal for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.4)
- 10.5 Requesting board approval of service agreement between Canton Public School District Maintenance Dept. and Watchman Security Services, LLC for security service for all district sites for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.5)
- **10.6** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Canton Public School District Maintenance Dept. and Webb Sports Turf Service for repairs to football/baseball field irrigation system for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.6)
- **10.7** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Canton Public School District Maintenance Dept. and Netlink for Security System Monitoring at Goodloe Elementary and Porter Middle for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.7)
- **10.8** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Canton Public School District Maintenance Dept. and Ball Mechanical for repairs for all HVAC/Heating Units in CPSD, not including parts for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.8)
- **10.9** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between CARES and Canton Public School District (CPSD) to provide services to identified students with disabilities for ESY 2018. (Exhibit 10.9)
- **10.10** Requesting board approval for contractual agreement between Millcreek and Canton Public School District (CPSD) to provide services to identified students with disabilities for ESY 2018. (Exhibit 10.10)
- **10.11** Requesting board approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Canton Public School District (CPSD) and the City of Canton Police Department (CPD). (Exhibit 10.11)
- 10.12 Requesting board approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madison County District Attorney Office (Samuel Goodman) and Canton Public School District for security coverage for the 2018-19 SY. (Exhibit 10.12)
- 10.13 Requesting board approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madison County Off-Duty Officers (Chuck McNeal, Jesse Smith, Thomas Strait, Skyler Smith, Tamarrius Andre Jones, William Irwin, Thomas Herron, and Sakeena White) and Canton Public School District for security coverage for the 2018-19 SY. (Exhibit 10.13)



Addendum

Addendum

- 10.14 Requesting board approval for continuation of Memorandum of Understanding between Jobs for Mississippi Graduates and Canton Public School District for the 2018-2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.14)
- 10.15 Requesting board approval of service agreement between Canton Public School District Food Service Dept. and GN Services for chemical supplies for drains to all district sites for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.15)
- 10.16 Requesting board approval of service agreement between Canton Public School District Food Service Dept. and Watchman Security Services, LLC for security service for all district sites for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.16)
- 10.17 Requesting board approval of service agreement between Canton Public School District Food Service Dept. and Temco for repairing of equipment for all district sites for the period July 2018-June 2019 SY. (Exhibit 10.17)
- **10.18** Requesting board approval of contractual agreement between CARES and Canton Public School District (CPSD) to provide services to identified students with disabilities for May 2018. (Exhibit 10.18)
- **10.19** Requesting board approval of Marathon Accounting Software License and Support with Central Access Corporation. (Exhibit 10.19)
- 10.20 Requesting board approval of Proposal for Property and Liability Insurance Coverage for the 2018-2019 SY with Liberty Mutual Insurance Company provided by agent Fisher Brown Bottrell. (Exhibit 10.20)
- **10.21** Requesting board approval of agreement with LMS Corporation for 16th Section Land Management Services. (Exhibit 10.21)
- 10.22 Requesting board approval for the lowest bidder (Two Men and A Truck) to provide moving services for McNeal Elementary and Canton Elementary Schools from their present site to their new site.
 (Exhibit 10.22)
- 10.23 Requesting board approval for Attorney Lisa M. Ross to serve as School Board Attorney for Canton Public School District for the remainder of the 2017-18 SY beginning May17, 2018 and ending June 30, 2018. (Exhibit 10.23)
- 10.24 Requesting board approval for Attorney Lisa M. Ross to serve as School Board Attorney for Canton Public School District for a term of one (1) year beginning on July 1, 2018 and ending on June 30, 2019. (Exhibit 10.24)

11. Consent Agenda

- **11.1** Requesting board approval of budget amendment request for IDEA 2017 Project Application to reallocate carryover funds. (Exhibit 11.1)
- 11.2 Requesting board approval for Rena Poston to attend AP Summer Institute, July 9th-13th, 2018 at Rice University in Houston, TX. (Exhibit 11.2)

- 4 -



- **11.3** Requesting board approval for <u>Melissa Woods</u> to receive a One-Year Veteran Educator License. (Exhibit 11.3)
- **11.4** Requesting board approval to accept donation checks #100140416 &100141137 from BankPlus in the amount of \$833.00 each presented to Canton Career Center. (Exhibit 11.4)
- **11.5** Requesting board approval to accept donation check from Juanita Sims Doty Foundation in the amount of \$1,300.00 presented to Canton Public School District Mississippi Scholars for scholarships. (Exhibit 11.5)
- 11.6 Requesting board approval for additional staff for Child Nutrition to work Summer Feeding Program beginning 06/04/2018 - 06/29/2018.
 (Exhibit 11.6)
- **11.7** Requesting board approval of attached recommended staff for June 2018 Extended School Year to accommodate larger than expected student registration (additional staff will begin on June 13th, ESY admin will fill in until board approval). (Exhibit 11.7)
- **11.8** Requesting board approval of correction to CHS' counselor's name for ESY. (Exhibit 11.8)
- **11.9** Requesting board approval for ShunTena Williams', new employee, child to attend Canton Public School District with district-to-district transfer. CPSD employee lives out of district. (Exhibit 11.9)
- 11.10 Requesting board approval for additional staff for Security to work Summer Feeding Program at St. Paul and Nichols Middle School beginning 06/04/2018 - 06/29/2018. (Exhibit 11.10)
- 11.11 Requesting board approval for Ms Shauna Watts, Librarian at Canton High School, to attend the Book Systems 2018 Atrium In-house Training for the library's catalog system on July 12-13, 2018 in Huntsville, AL. (Exhibit 11.11)
- **11.12** Requesting board approval to pay coaches for time worked beyond the regular season. **(Exhibit 11.12)**
- **11.13** <u>Student Transfer(s) for 2018-19 SY-</u>Requesting board approval of the following student transfers from CPSD for 2018-19 SY:
 - **11.13.1 Byrce Jones,** 1st grade;-student's father is employed as an Administrator with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
 - **11.13.2** <u>**Khyle Lucas,**</u> 7th grade; <u>**Kyrie Lucas,**</u> 3rd grade-students' father is employed as a School Resource Officer with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
 - **11.13.3** James Knighton, 6th grade; Dannah Knighton, 8^{th;} Daylynn Knighton, 1st grade -students' mother is employed as Teacher with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.



- **11.13.4** <u>**Ca'Niyla Banks,**</u> 7th grade;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher Assistant with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.5 Derrick McGruder, Jr.,** 4th grade; **Jeremiah McGruder,** 1st grade-students' mother is employed as a Teacher with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.6 Saralyn Teasley,** 6th grade;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.7 Evan Piel,** 8th grade;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.8** <u>**Hayden Hurst.**</u> 1st grade;-student's mother is employed as a Lead Principal with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.9 Bryanna Coate,** 4th grade;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.10** <u>**Karly Grant,**</u> 5th grade;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher Assistant with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.11** <u>**Timothy Holmes,**</u> Kindergarten;-student's mother is employed as a Teacher with the Madison County School District for 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.12 Isaiah Manning,** 10th grade; **William Manning,** 8th gradestudents' mother is employed as Teacher with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.13** <u>Azyah Garland,</u> 12th grade; <u>Marlon Garland, Jr.,</u> 3rd grade-students' mother is employed as Teacher with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.14** <u>**Michael Smith,**</u> 12th grade; <u>**Malique Smith,**</u> 7th gradestudents' mother is employed as Applied Behavior Analyst Trainer with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.15** <u>Lailan Hamlin,</u> 4th grade; <u>Layah Hamlin,</u> 1st gradestudents' mother is employed as Project Officer Auditor I for the Department of Public Safety, City of Jackson for the 2018-19 SY.
- **11.13.16 Evelyn Harrison,** 1st grade; <u>Henry Harrison,</u> 9th grade; <u>Hayden Harrison,</u> 9th- students' father is employed as the Maintenance/Facilities Director with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.



11.13.17 Tristan Bartran, 12th grade; **Karsten Bartran,** 7th gradestudents' mother is employed as a Teacher Assistant with the Madison County School District for the 2018-19 SY.

Policies for Approval

- **11.14** Requesting board for approval of Policy IK-Limited English Proficiency Instruction. **(Exhibit 11.14)**
- **11.15** Requesting board for approval of Policy JF- Academic Achievement **(Exhibit 11.15)**
- **11.16** Requesting board for approval of Policy LAB-Regulations for Title I Parent Involvement. (Exhibit 11.16)

12. Personnel

Leave of Absence(s)

- **12.1** Jacqueline Brown, Cafeteria Worker at Canton Elementary, requesting leave of absence beginning 04/23/2018 and ending 05/29/2018. Reason: Medical
- **12.2** <u>Martha Buchanan</u>, Cafeteria Worker at Reuben B. Myers CSAS, requesting leave of absence beginning 05/01/2018 and ending upon doctor's release.

Reason: Medical

12.3 <u>LaTanya Sanders</u>, Teacher at Canton Ninth Grade Academy, requesting leave of absence beginning 05/08/2018 and ending upon doctor's release Reason: Medical

Resignation(s)

- **12.4** <u>Lovie Chesser</u>, Curriculum Coordinator, resigning effective 06/29/2018. Reason: Other Career Opportunity
- **12.5** <u>**Tashia Shearrill,**</u> Cafeteria Manager in Training at CSAS, resigning effective 05/14/2018.

Reason: Other Career Opportunity

12.6 <u>Genetta Brown,</u> Payroll Clerk, resigning effective 06/19/2018. Reason: Other Career Opportunity

Reassignment(s)/Transfer(s)

12.7 Shayla Sanders, recommended for transfer from English Teacher at Porter Middle to English Teacher at Ninth Grade Academy for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.

Replacing: Anita Nelson-Johnson

12.8 Brian Townsend, recommended for reassignment from Teacher Assistant at Goodloe Elementary to P.E. Teacher at Porter Middle for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.



- 12.9 **Rena Poston**, recommended for reassignment from Teacher at Canton High School to Teacher at Ninth Grade Academy for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. **Replacing: Michael Nelson 12.10** Amita Khurona, recommended for transfer from Teacher at Nichols Middle school to Teacher at Reuben B. Myers for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. **Replacing: Kangelia Bates 12.11 Kema Nichols,** recommended for reassignment from Business Office Accounting Assistant to Business Office Payroll Clerk. **Replacing: Genetta Brown** Addendum **12.12** Alphia Myers, recommended for reassignment from Instructional Specialist at Reuben B. Myers CSAS to Principal at Reuben B. Myers **Replacing: Chasedy Bergold** 12.13 <u>Amita Khurona</u>, recommended for transfer from Teacher at Nichols Middle school to Teacher at Reuben B. Myers for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. Addendum **12.14** Korea Davis, recommended for reassignment from Teacher Assistant at McNeal Elementary to ISS Instructor at Porter Middle. **Replacing: Melany Sanders** Employment Canton Elementary 12.15 Alma Moore, recommended for Instructional Specialist for the period commencing 07/2018 and ending 05/2019. **Replacing: Tamara Fleming** 12.16 Tamisha Strode, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. **Replacing:** Trinea Duck-Washington (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure) 12.15 Tameki Smith, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 17/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. Replacing: Mollie Smith (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure) **12.18** Joscelyne Jackson, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period Addendum commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. **Replacing: Felix Neal**
 - Reuben B. Myers
 - 12.19 <u>Kandice Young</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Bianca Knight
 - **12.20** <u>Natasha Simmons</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.



12.21 <u>Madison McCoy</u>, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.

Replacing: Theresa Hines

12.22 <u>Tajuana Glass</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure)

Replacing: Caribeath Robinson

- **12.23** <u>LaKisha Watkins</u>, recommended for Interventionist for the period commencing 07/30/2018 and ending 05/29/2019.
- 12.24 <u>LaPeacher Johnson-Smith</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure) Replacing: Cora Grayer
- 12.25 <u>Morgan,</u> recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure)

Replacing: Vacancy

- 12.26 <u>Jo Vaughn</u>, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: LaPeacher Johnson-Smith
- 12.27 <u>Bionca Shelly</u>, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Tabitha Morgan
- 12.28 <u>Rosland Latiker</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Akeisha Denton
- 12.9 <u>Jessica Lamb</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure)

Replacing: Loyella Madrid

12.30 <u>Jamelia Bass</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Felicia Pinkston

McNeal Elementary

- **12.31** <u>Creel</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. Replacing: Xavier Black
- 12.32 <u>LaShundra Sutton</u>, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. Replacing: Renona Jackson
- 12.33 <u>Angela Brown</u>, recommended for Interventionist for the period commencing 07/30/2018 and ending 05/29/2019. Replacing: Brangelia Brooks



- **12.34** <u>Nakita Johnson</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending Certification)
- **12.35** <u>Payton Brown</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending Certification)

Nichols Middle

- 12.36 <u>Marisol Virgil</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Mrs. Virgil has obtained valid licensure through the renewal process as governed by the MS Department of Education)
- **12.37** <u>Chelsea Clark</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
- **12.38** <u>Lori Mathis</u>, recommended for Art Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.

Porter Middle

- 12.39 <u>Dotta Miller-Thompson</u>, recommended for Interventionist for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Mrs. Miller-Thompson has obtained valid licensure through the renewal process as governed by the MS Department of Education)
- 12.40 <u>Howard Hollins</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Mr. Hollins has obtained valid licensure through the renewal process as governed by the MS Department of Education)
- **12.41** <u>Mary Sneed-Allen</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
- **12.42** <u>Angela Walker</u>, recommended for Librarian Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Melanie Gary
- 12.43 <u>Lillian Hardwick</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending Certification) Replacing: Devonda Cheeks

Canton Career Center

12.44 <u>Timothy Chambers</u>, recommended for Director of Canton Career Center for the period commencing 07/02/2018 and ending 06/28/2019. (Mr. Chambers has obtained valid licensure through the renewal process as governed by the MS Department of Education)

Canton High School

12.45 <u>Harry Watson</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Mr. Watson has obtained valid licensure through the renewal process as governed by the MS Department of Education)



- **12.46** <u>Aleatrice Liddell</u>, recommended for Parent Liaison for the period commencing 06/13/2018 and ending 07/12/2018.
- **12.47** <u>Melvin Gillum</u>, recommended for Math Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
- 12.48 <u>Stephanie McCrary</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending Certification) Replacing: James Dyess
- **12.49** <u>Pauline Brown</u>, recommended for Exceptional Education Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
- **12.50** Addie Baugh, recommended for Exceptional Education Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
- 12.51 <u>Mary Branson</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 51/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Matthew Jones

Ninth Grade Academy

12.52 <u>Deysha Gibson</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending receipt of MS Educator Licensure)

Replacing: Yotunga Grant

12.53 <u>Melissa Woods</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019. (Pending Certification) Replacing: Alison Warnsley

Goodloe Elementary

12.54 <u>Keyshia Readirs</u>, recommended for Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.

Replacing: Donilea Williams

12.55 <u>Tiffany Luckett</u>, recommended for Teacher Assistant for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.
 Replacing: Angela Walker

Federal Programs

12.56 <u>**Tarro Funches**</u>, recommended for EL Coordinator for the period commencing 07/01/2018 and ending 06/30/2019.

Substitute(s)

12.57 <u>Alexander Mumford,</u> recommended for Substitute Teacher for the period commencing 08/01/2018 and ending 05/23/2019.

Addendum

Rescinding Item(s)

12.58 Requesting board to rescind the following approved on April 10, 2018: **"Jamel Boatman,** reassignment from Teacher at Canton High

School to Math Coach for CSPD. Replacing: Kari Johnson"



13. For Your Information

13.1 Locations/Time of Regular Board Meetings @ 5:30 P.M.: July 17th – Canton Career Center August 14th- Canton Career Center September 11th- McNeal Elementary October 9th – Reuben B. Myers CSAS November 13th – Canton Elementary December 11th – Goodloe Elementary January 8th – Nichols Middle School February 12th – Porter Middle School March 19th - Canton High School

April 9th, May 14th, & June 11th – Canton Career Center **Note: Special Called Meeting Locations – Canton Career Center

- 14. Consideration of Executive Session (Personnel)
- 15. Adjournment